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MUSEUM
BUILT 1916- 
MUSEUM
OPENED IN
1976

EXTENSIVE
ARCHIVES 

MOST ITEMS ARE
DONATED FROM
THE FAMILIES
WHO BUILT AND
MAINTAINED PORT
GAMBLE. 

THE PUGET MILL
RAN FROM 1853-
1995 MAKING IT
THE LONGEST
RUNNING SAWMILL
IN US HISTORY. 

Originally constructed as a part of the
general store, it served as part of the
mill company offices and still houses
one of the company safes. In 1972, a
commission was formed to create the
museum in an effort to preserve the
artifacts and long-standing history of
the town. The museum officially
opened in June of 1976 to coincide
with the bi-centennial of America.  

HISTORY
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REPORTED 
ACTIVITY
There are two main areas of frequently
reported paranormal activity. 
One is the Puget Hotel Exhibit. While
investigating from the area of the
exhibit, shadows have been seen
moving back and forth at the end of the
hallway by the saw blades. Someone
seems to walk by. In years past when
EMF or KII meters are placed on the
floor rounding the corner at the exhibit,
something has set the meters off after
seeing shadows moving about. There is
also sounds of paper rustling and books
closing coming from the back room
(accessed at the back of the Puget Hotel
Exhibit (where bookkeeping typically
took place). 

The Cyrus Walker Bedroom Set Exhibit
has been a place where an apparition
has been witnessed sitting the chair as
if "she" looking out the window. She
vanishes as soon as she is seen by
museum patrons. 

There are also reports of footsteps
around the vault area. 

Pete Orbea's favorite spots: 
Puget Hotel Exhibit, Cyrus Walker
Bedroom Exhibit.


